#	Agency	Initiative Title	Submitted By	Description	Details	Amount Requested
NI#1	Burlington Fire Department	Field Training Evaluation Program Course	Dan Laine	Establishing Field Training and Evaluation Programs within Skagit County EMS Agencies	 Field Training and Evaluation Program Training - \$13,000.00 Printed Training Materia - \$1,000.00 Coffee, Water, and Snacks - \$TDB Back Fill/ OT Cost Anacortes Fire Department - \$9,000 Burlington Fire Department - \$11,000 Sedro Woolley Fire Department - UKN Mount Vernon Fire Department - UKN Aero Skagit - UNK 	\$14,000.00 / \$34,000.00
NI#2	Skagit Fire District 2	Rescue 224 AED acquisition	Chris Kading	To obtain funding for procurement and deployment of a Zoll brand AED Pro defibrillator to outfit Rescue 224 apparatus	• Zoll AED Plus Fully Automatic \$1799.00 USD	\$1,799.00
		·		· · · ·	Total	\$15,799.00 / \$49,799.00

NI#1

Skagit County EMS New Initiative Funding Process 2022 05-18-2022 Board Approved Extension

Contents:

- 1. Background and Overview, Timeline
- 2. Guidelines and Application Instructions
- 3. Application
- 4. Application Review Criteria

Background and Overview

The new initiative process was developed as part of the six-year EMS levy budget that began in 2019. The EMS Department budgets an annual \$100,000 which is earmarked for EMS new initiatives. This funding is intended to provide an avenue for the EMS Physician Medical Program Director (MPD) to implement new clinical initiatives to improve overall pre-hospital patient care in Skagit County. Some examples of previous new initiatives include: the implementation of the i-Gel[®] supraglottic airway (to replace the King LT) in 2019 and the vacuum spine board for spinal motion restriction in 2020.

In the event there are no MPD new initiatives in a given budget year, or there is a portion of new initiative funds remaining after the implementation of an MPD new initiative, an application process will be opened to licensed Skagit County EMS agencies

New initiative applications will be accepted for the purpose of improving overall pre-hospital patient care in Skagit County through projects related to: education and training, decreasing patient mortality and morbidity; or improving the effectiveness of existing prehospital activities or services.

December 1, 2021	EMS Director determines funding availability based on anticipated MPD projects for 2022
May 18, 2022	Board approves extension for Additional Applications – Available \$50,604.79
June 16, 2022	Application period opens for Additional Applications (2 nd Round)
August 5, 2022 @ 1700	2 nd Round Applications are due to Skagit County EMS
August 17, 2022	EMS & Trauma Care Council Advisory Board Review 2 nd Round Applications
September 14, 2022	2 nd Round Applications Notified
December 15, 2022	Reimbursement invoices due to Skagit County EMS

Application Timeline

Guidelines and Application Instructions

Eligible applicants:

Skagit County licensed aid and ambulance services and EMS Supervisory Organizations (ESSOs)

Deadline:

Your application must be received by the Skagit County EMS Office no later than 1700 on August 5, 2022.

Available Funds:

There may be up to \$50,604.79 available to fund local EMS projects or training depending on any funds required to satisfy MPD implemented new initiatives for a given year.

Review Process:

Each new initiative application will be reviewed by the Skagit County EMS & Trauma Care Council Advisory Board. Applications will be prioritized and awarded or rejected based on comprehensive review of the initiative including budget, impact area, work level, safety/liability risk, resource needs, alignment with strategic plan, and demonstrated need.

Project period:

October 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022

Reimbursement Requirements:

You may submit expenses and equipment purchases consistent with your grant from October 1st, 2022, until December 15th, 2022. Please submit your reimbursement invoice in one package (all at once) to avoid any confusion or missed invoices.

Submission:

Grant applications will be submitted to Administrative Coordinator at Skagit County EMS:

Freya Peebles Skagit County EMS 2911 East College Way, Ste. C Mount Vernon, WA 98274 freyaxp@co.skagit.wa.us

New Initiative Funding Grant Request

Company Name: Company Phone:	Burlington Fire Department/Skagit EMS (360) 755-0261	J
Company Address:	350 E. Sharon Ave, Burlington WA 98233	
Company Address.	<u>350 E. Sharon Ave, Burnington WA 38255</u>	E
Partner Agencies (if any):	Skagit County EMS Agencies with possible option of	4 AS
	Regional participation	134
Initiative Title:	Field Training Evaluation Program Course	

E M S HINGTON

Initiative Description: <u>This is a unique training opportunity to provide a framework for establishing</u> <u>Field Training and Evaluation Programs within Skagit County EMS Agencies, and training potential</u> <u>or future Field Training Officers, enhancing agencies ability to smoothly and effectively integrate</u> <u>new employees into their agencies and providing for standard of excellence.</u>

Proposed Start Date: September 1, 2022

Proposed End Date: June 30, 2023

X_One-Time Cost ____Ongoing Cost If ongoing, for how long?_____

Checklist (Required – Please attach all supporting documents)

1. Description of initiative:

This is a unique training opportunity provided by the National EMS Management Association, to provide a framework for establishing Field Training and Evaluation Programs within Skagit County EMS Agencies, and training potential or future Field Training Officers, which can enhance agencies ability to smoothly and effectively integrate new employees into their agencies and providing for standard of excellence and success.

Supporting Documentation Attached _____N/A____

2. **Cost break down:** (Attach detailed budget including all costs. If multi-year, demonstrate ongoing funding). Budget Attached _____

3. Explanation of Benefits to entire EMS system:

Provide the framework for EMS agencies to establish structured Field Training Evaluation Programs that provide transitioning new providers into their EMS agency. This two part training course would provide the framework for development and managing of the EMS Field Training and Evaluation Program for EMS supervisors, educators, managers, and executives who wish to develop a sound, legally-defensible field training and evaluation program for effectively integrating new employees. The Basic Field Training Officer Course provides the Field Training Officers the principles and tools for adult learning, coaching, evaluation, giving feedback, and documenting trainee performance, through established and standardized evaluation guidelines, training manual, and daily observation reports. Successful development and implementation of this program has the potential to provide EMS organizations with well trained and supported field providers, who provide high quality care and customer satisfaction, and understand the expectations and standards of their respective organizations. This program would also be an investment in our current and future workforce in Skagit County, promoting professional development and growth.

Supporting Documentation Attached _____N/A_____

4. Data supporting benefits:

Actual data supporting the benefits of such Field Training and Evaluation Programs is limited or does not exist. Empirical data suggest that agencies establish strong, successful organizations and personnel through the establishment of expectations and standards of employees, that are established upon hire through FTEP. Standardization of new hire training through established and consistent trainers, establishes the foundation of organization Mission, Vision, and Values and organization standards. Organizations can see a reduction in turnover (with a substantial cost savings), improved quality of care and job performance, with reduction in agency's risk management profile.

Supporting Documentation Attached _____N/A_____

5. Determination of milestones:

Agency participation in Field Training and Evaluation Training Course with successful determination of interested and qualified trainers who will be role models for their respective organizations. Ongoing training and support of field training personnel with high standards and clear expectations for their field training program. Recognizing the success of the Field Training and Evaluation Program in making new employees in the organization successful, while developing the culture and expectations of the organization and those they serve in the community. Successful organizations will be able to see the benefit in reduced agency turnover, improvement of quality care and non-clinical job performance, and improve the agency's risk management profile.

Supporting Documentation Attached _____N/A_____

6. Determination of potential roadblocks:

<u>Potential</u>	roadblocks	could	include:	unrecognize	l or	unforeseen	circumstances	that	<u>require</u>
cancellatio	on of the cou	urse. A	gency pai	rticipation im	bacts	that may be	due to potentia	al unb	udgeted
overtime o	cost or back	fill of s	taffing to	allow for par	ticip	ation. Agend	cies choose not	to im	<u>plement</u>
Field Train	ing and Eval	luation	Programs	s after attend	ng tl	nis training.			

Supporting Documentation Attached _____N/A_____

7. Determination of successful initiative:

Successful Field Training and Evaluation Programs, with established and supported Field Training Officers that are providing high level training and evaluations built around the success of their field personnel and their organizations. New personnel are successful in performing quality patient care and meet the expectations and standards as established by their respective organization and the Skagit County EMS program. Anticipated long term benefits would include successful recruitment and retention of personnel, with reduction in turnover and cost in recruitment and new personnel training.

Supporting Documentation Attached _____N/A_____

8. Asset and dissolution plan should initiative not receive continued funding:

Not applicable, as this would be a one time cost.

Supporting Documentation Attached _____N/A_____

9. Additional information and technical specifications:

Burlington would locate a facility to host the training, with potential unknown rental fees. Coffee, snacks, and printed materials would need to be provided by host agency (cost to be determined by number of attendees and current market value). Printed material is provided by the host agency with unknown cost and extent as of this current date. Letter of Agreement would need to be signed and Personal Services Agreement established.

Supporting Documentation Attached _____N/A_____

Funding proposals will be evaluated on the following categories:

- <u>Total Budget</u> is it an affordable project?
- Impact Area serving the entire County scores higher than serving a single entity
- <u>Work Level</u> a single entity doing the workload will score higher than multiple entities doing the workload
- <u>Safety/Liability Risk</u> what is the risk to the community if this project is not implemented? Scores will be higher if there is a demonstrated risk to the community without this project.
- <u>Resource Needs</u> projects that can access resources needed from their own agency will score higher than those that need resources from multiple resources
- <u>Strategic Plan</u> define whether this fits into the County Strategic Plan, multiple agency or single agency plan. Scores will be higher for aligning with the County plan.
- <u>Agencies access to resources</u> If your agency is defined as a wilderness hub or rural with limited access, the score will be higher in this category than an urban agency with immediate access



BURLINGTON FIRE DEPARTMENT

PROUDLY SERVING THE CITY OF BURLINGTON

<u>Skagit EMS New Initiative Budget Proposal</u> <u>Field Training and Evaluation Program (NEMSMA)</u>

Field Training and Evaluation Program Training

\$13,000.00

- Developing and Managing the EMS Field Training and Evaluation Program
- Basic EMS Field Training Officer Course
 - NEMSMA provides two instructors inclusive of their travel costs.

Coffee, Water, and Snacks

- To Be Determined- Dependent upon number of participants for the course.

Printed Training Material

- Approximate cost of \$1,000.00 (provided by NEMSMA- if printed by Kinko Printing)
- Program suggest using paperless courses, if possible.

Back Fill/ OT Cost- (Dependent upon willingness of committee to approve this funding)

- Anacortes Fire Department
 - 3-5 personnel for Basic Field Training Officer Course
 - 1-2 personnel for Developing and Managing FTEP
 - COST Estimate: \$9,000.00
- Burlington Fire Department

_

- 6 Personnel for Basic Field Training Officer Course
 - 4 Personnel for Developing and Managing FTEP
 - COST Estimate: \$11,000.00
- Sedro Woolley Fire Department
 - Requested information not provided by the department
- Mount Vernon Fire Department
 - Requested information not provided by the department
- Aero-Skagit EMS
 - Requested information not provided by the department

Total Cost (Including Back Fill/ OT, excluding Snacks, Coffee, Water):	\$34,000.00
Total Cost (Minus Back Fill/OT and Snacks, Coffee, Water)	\$14,000.00

NI#2

Skagit County EMS New Initiative Funding Process 2022 05-18-2022 Board Approved Extension

Contents:

- 1. Background and Overview, Timeline
- 2. Guidelines and Application Instructions
- 3. Application
- 4. Application Review Criteria

Background and Overview

The new initiative process was developed as part of the six-year EMS levy budget that began in 2019. The EMS Department budgets an annual \$100,000 which is earmarked for EMS new initiatives. This funding is intended to provide an avenue for the EMS Physician Medical Program Director (MPD) to implement new clinical initiatives to improve overall pre-hospital patient care in Skagit County. Some examples of previous new initiatives include: the implementation of the i-Gel[®] supraglottic airway (to replace the King LT) in 2019 and the vacuum spine board for spinal motion restriction in 2020.

In the event there are no MPD new initiatives in a given budget year, or there is a portion of new initiative funds remaining after the implementation of an MPD new initiative, an application process will be opened to licensed Skagit County EMS agencies

New initiative applications will be accepted for the purpose of improving overall pre-hospital patient care in Skagit County through projects related to education and training, decreasing patient mortality and morbidity; or improving the effectiveness of existing prehospital activities or services.

December 1, 2021	EMS Director determines funding availability based on anticipated MPD projects for 2022
May 18, 2022	Board approves extension for Additional Applications – Available \$50,604.79
June 16, 2022	Application period opens for Additional Applications (2 nd Round)
August 5, 2022 @ 1700	2 nd Round Applications are due to Skagit County EMS
August 17, 2022	EMS & Trauma Care Council Advisory Board Review 2 nd Round Applications
September 14, 2022	2 nd Round Applications Notified
December 15, 2022	Reimbursement invoices due to Skagit County EMS

Application Timeline

Guidelines and Application Instructions

Eligible applicants:

Skagit County licensed aid and ambulance services and EMS Supervisory Organizations (ESSOs)

Deadline:

Your application must be received by the Skagit County EMS Office no later than 1700 on August 5, 2022.

Available Funds:

There may be up to \$50,604.79 available to fund local EMS projects or training depending on any funds required to satisfy MPD implemented new initiatives for a given year.

Review Process:

Each new initiative application will be reviewed by the Skagit County EMS & Trauma Care Council Advisory Board. Applications will be prioritized and awarded or rejected based on comprehensive review of the initiative including budget, impact area, work level, safety/liability risk, resource needs, alignment with strategic plan, and demonstrated need.

Project period:

October 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022

Reimbursement Requirements:

You may submit expenses and equipment purchases consistent with your grant from October 1st, 2022, until December 15th, 2022. Please submit your reimbursement invoice in one package (all at once) to avoid any confusion or missed invoices.

Submission:

Grant applications will be submitted to Administrative Coordinator at Skagit County EMS:

Freya Peebles Skagit County EMS 2911 East College Way, Ste. C Mount Vernon, WA 98274 freyaxp@co.skagit.wa.us

New Initiative Funding Grant Request

Company Name:	Skagit County Fire District # 2
Company Phone:	360 424-7246

Company Address: <u>15452 Beavermarsh Road, Mt Vernon WA.</u>

Partner Agencies: N/A

Initiative Title: <u>Rescue 224 AED acquisition</u>



Initiative Description: to obtain funding for procurement and deployment of a Zoll brand AED Pro______defibrillator to outfit Rescue 224 apparatus

Proposed Start Date: <u>10-1-2022</u> Proposed End Date: <u>N/A</u>

X One-Time Cost Ongoing Cost If ongoing, for how long?

Checklist (Required – Please attach all supporting documents)

1. Description of initiative:

Skagit County Fire District # 2 Quick Response Brush Truck (R-224) is not equipped with an AED. Additional SCFD # 2 apparatus are equipped with AED's but there is little funding left in the apparatus medical equipment budget to obtain one additional AED for R-224. SCFD # 2 is requesting funding to obtain a Zoll brand AED Pro defibrillator to ensure R-224 is equipped with this life-saving device.

Supporting Documentation Attached: Yes X N/A

From the Zoll Website:

The ZOLL AED Pro features:

- <u>Real CPR Help[®]</u> to help rescuers deliver optimal compressions and improve the likelihood of survival
- <u>See-Thru CPR[®]</u> to reduce the length of interruptions by removing compression artifact
- Flexible operating modes let the professional rescuer apply manual override to access more advanced capabilities, including heart rate displays, and to decide if and when to deliver treatment
- A three-lead cable for basic monitoring using ECG electrodes
- A high-resolution auto-gaining LCD display that keeps the ECG trace within a specific areas, always displaying the gain so the rescuer can easily see the patient's rhythm
- With <u>CaseReview[®]</u> detailed rescue performance data can be transferred easily via USB. Data on CPR rate, depth, release velocity, and compression fraction can be evaluated and used to improve future responder performance.

- The ZOLL® AED Plus® continues to set the benchmark for design, dependability, durability, and performance. Only half of sudden cardiac arrest victims will initially need a shock, but all require high-quality CPR. The AED Plus guides rescuers in performing high-quality CPR and will deliver a shock if needed.
- Real CPR Help[®] technology provides real-time feedback on rate and depth of chest compressions and supports rescuers with integrated text, voice, and visual prompts.
 Five-year battery and electrode pads mean fewer replacements, improved readiness, and the benefit of a low total cost of ownership.

•

2. **Cost break down:** (Attach detailed budget including all costs. If multi-year, demonstrate ongoing funding). Budget Attached <u>X</u>

AED USA website: Zoll AED Plus Fully Automatic \$1799.00 USD

3. Explanation of Benefits to entire EMS system:

With the implementation of a Zoll AED Pro defibrillator to Rescue 224, the vehicle will be fully equipped and capable to provide lifesaving defibrillation as needed to the citizens we serve. Patients will benefit from getting a first responder to the scene quicker with the tools needed.

Supporting Documentation Attached _____N/A ____

4. Data supporting benefits:

Supporting Documentation AttachedN/A_X_
5.Determination of milestones:
Annual review of AED usage by the SCFD#2 Medial Officer.
Supporting Documentation AttachedN/AX_
6.Determination of potential roadblocks:
We do not anticipate any potential roadblocks. AEDs by design are inherently easy to use with minimal training.
Supporting Documentation AttachedN/A _X
7.Determination of successful initiative:
Successful deployments of the AED will be a positive outcome for the community.

- · · ·

-

Supporting Documentation Attached _____N/A ____

8.Asset and dissolution plan should initiative not receive continued funding:

This is a one-time request for funding.

Supporting Documentation Attached _____N/A ____

9.Additional information and technical specifications:

Supporting Documentation Attached _____N/A ____

Funding proposals will be evaluated on the following categories:

- <u>Total Budget</u> is it an affordable project?
- <u>Impact Area</u> serving the entire County scores higher than serving a single entity
- <u>Work Level</u> a single entity doing the workload will score higher than multiple entities doing the workload
- <u>Safety/Liability Risk</u> what is the risk to the community if this project is not implemented? Scores will be higher if there is a demonstrated risk to the community without this project.
- <u>Resource Needs</u> projects that can access resources needed from their own agency will score higher than those that need resources from multiple resources
- <u>Strategic Plan</u> define whether this fits into the County Strategic Plan, multiple agency or single agency plan. Scores will be higher for aligning with the County plan.
- <u>Agencies access to resources</u> If your agency is defined as a wilderness hub or rural with limited access, the score will be higher in this category than an urban agency with immediate access



North Region EMS & Trauma Care Council 2022-2023 Grant Application Packet

Contents:

1. Grant Timeline and Mailing Information	Page 2
2. Guidelines & Application Instructions	Page 3
3. North Region Grant Application	Page 4
4. Application Review Criteria	Page 5

Grant Timeline

July 1, 2022	Grant Application Period Opens	
	Grant Applications are submitted to the Local Councils from July 2022-October 2022.	
July-October 2022	Local Councils will review and assess applications according to the Regional Council approved criteria and make	
	recommendations to the Regional Council. Local Councils may set their own deadline for review.	
September 30, 2022	Applications are due to the Regional Council in preparation for the Council meeting on October 6th, 2022. Local EMS offices will forward applications electronically to Nadja@northregionems.com	
October 13, 2022	Regional Council reviews applications for funding. Award letters are signed, and recipients notified via email.	
June 1, 2023	Reimbursement request and report due to Regional Council office by 1700 on June 1, 2023	

Mailing Information

Please send your application to your Local EMS Council Office listed below:

Island County EMS Council	San Juan EMS Council
Attn: Nick Walsh	Attn: Hannah Johnson
nick.walsh@swfe.org	<u>hjohnson@sanjuanems.org</u>
5535 Cameron Road	P.O. Box 2178
Freeland, WA 98249	Friday Harbor, WA 98250
Skagit EMS	Snohomish Council EMS
Attn: Freya Peebles	Attn: Kelly Fox
freyaxp@co.skagit.wa.us	Kelly.fox@snocountyems.org
2911 East College Way, Ste. C	12425 Meridian Ave S
Mount Vernon, WA 98273	Everett, WA 98208
Whatcom County EMS Council	
Attn: Andrea Doll	
Andrea@whatcomcountyems.com	
1212 Indian St/ PO Box 5125	
Bellingham, WA 98227	

If you are unsure of what Local EMS Council you belong to, please contact the North Region EMS office by email: <u>nadja@northregionems.com</u> or by phone: 360-708-2454.

Guidelines and Application Instructions

According to RCW 70.168.130 (1) and (2), the Washington State Department of Health provides disbursement of funds to regional emergency medical services and trauma care councils. ~Part of the funds budgeted by the North Region EMS & Trauma Care Council are for an Annual Community Based Training (CBT) Grant.

Grants are awarded to Prehospital Agencies, within the North Region, to support communitybased prehospital education. Available grants will also be awarded to applications that enhance existing quality of prehospital activities or services, decrease patient mortality and morbidity; or expand the extent, size or number of existing prehospital activities or services.

In an effort to best serve North Region communities, grants will be assessed and awarded based on need and benefit to the Region. Applicants must coordinate application approval through their County EMS Council or their Agency.

Grants will be reviewed according to the Regional Council's Grant Criteria and approval will be based on the overall benefit to the Region. Depending on the number of and types of requests in the grant submissions, the Regional Council may fund different amounts per county. Funding will be prioritized based on participation in the North Region Council.

Information about the grant application:

Eligible applicants:

Local EMS Agencies and Trauma Designated Facilities in North Region.

Deadline:

Your application must be received by your local EMS Council before their designated review deadline date. You may submit your application by email. No faxed applications will be accepted.

Available funds:

There will up to \$40,000.00 available to fund local EMS projects and/or training.

Project period:

July 1, 2022 – June 30, 2023 (All charges occurring within FY22-23 MUST be submitted if you have been awarded a grant)

Reimbursement Requirements:

You may submit expenses and equipment purchases consistent with your grant, from July 1st, 2022, until June 1st, 2023. Please submit your reimbursement invoice in a SINGLE request to avoid any confusion or missed invoices. Clearly state to which agency or hospital the reimbursement check is to be paid. Checks will NOT be paid to individuals.

North Region EMS & Trauma Care Council Community Based Training Grant Application						
Application must be submitted and reviewed by your Local EMS Council Office	 Please answer all questions as completely as possible. Signature of the applicant and authorized representative is required. Please submit support documentation and attach to the (brochures. 					
Contact	Organization: Skagit County EMS					
Information	Primary contact: Josh Pelonio, Director					
	Address: 2911 E College Way, Suite C					
	City: Mount Vernon	Phone: 360-416-1830				
	Zip: 98273	Fax: n/a				
	County: Skagit					
	Contact email: joshp@co.skagit.wa.us					
	Federal Tax ID#: 91-6001361					
Summary	Project/Equipment/Grant Title: Pediatric Ambulance Transport Safety Equipment					
Description: Skagit County EMS transport agencies have identified a trend in challenges related to safely transporting critically ill or injured pediatric patients in ambulances. There is not currently a standard for pediatric transport equipment in ambulances in the county. This project will allow us to group purchase and place two different pediatric restraint devices on each 911 emergency transport ambulance in the county. 1) A Ferno NeoMate (infants 7 – 14 lbs) and (2) a Ferno Pedi-Mate+ (children 10 – 100 lbs) with a spare device per agency. These devices are consistent with the National Highway Traffic Safety Administration (NHTSA) Working Group Best-Practice Recommendations for the Safe Transportation of Children in Emergency Ground Ambulances and approved by the Skagit County EMS Medical Program Director. Skagit County EMS will provide matching funds as well as develop and implement training on the equipment.						
	Project Budget: \$ 16,625.50 + Tax Amount Requested: \$ 8,000					
 Objectives and/or Community Impact: Improve the existing quality of EMS services by providing equipment for safely and appropriately transporting children (injured, ill, or uninjured) from the scene of a crash or other incident in an ambulance Reduce the frequency of emergency transport of ill, injured or uninjured children who may otherwise be transported in an unsafe or inappropriate manner Decrease morbidity and mortality related to ambulance transport of pediatric patients by 						

• Decrease morbidity and mortality related to ambulance transport of pediatric patients by providing equipment to prevent forward motion/ejection, secure the torso, and protect the head, neck, and spine of all children transported in emergency ground ambulances

BUDGET:								
Description	North Region Grant	Matching/In-Kind (Skagit County EMS)	Grand Total					
Requested Amount:	\$8,000	\$8,625.50 + Tax						
Equipment								
Administrative Cost								
Other Expenses (describe)								
Grand Total:	\$8,000	\$8,625.50 + Tax	\$16,625.50 + Tax					

Signature: Your signature means you agree that you will use all funding granted, as stated above and, that you are authorized by your facility or agency to make this grant request.

Josh Pelonio, EMS Director 08/11/2022 Signature of Applicant Date

Application Review Criteria

Application requests will be reviewed for funding recommendation according to the following:

- 1. Eligibility as a licensed EMS Provider in the North Region (licensed EMS providers, first responder organizations, injury prevention organizations, EMS training centers, academic institutions and others related to EMS).
- 2. Purpose- Does it improve the existing quality of prehospital EMS activities or services, decrease patient mortality and morbidity; or expand the extent, size or number of existing prehospital activities or services?
- 3. Does it provide for countywide or multiple agency application and/or participation?
- 4. There is strong evidence that the project is responsive to the defined need and is service driven rather than agency driven.
- 5. The project is not replacing or unnecessarily duplicating existing equipment and is for only those items necessary to accomplish the objectives.

Pediatric Transport

Patients come in all shapes and sizes, and our smallest patients create unique challenges for Patient Transport. The Pedi Mate[®] Restraint Series provides a quick and efficient way to safely secure pediatric patients from 10-80 lbs to almost any cot without having to purchase additional equipment or seats.



SHOP ONLINE

SHOP ONLINE

FERNO® PEDI-MATE®

The Pedi Mate Pediatric Restraint System quickly adapts any ambulance cot for the safe transport of children ranging in size from 10-40 lb (4.5-18 kg).

- Fully adjustable, five-point harness system securely holds patients, providing safe restraint for transport
- Rolls compactly for convenient storage and easy deployment
- Vinyl construction is nontoxic and easy-to-clean
- Three restraint straps easily attach to any cot

FERNO® PEDI-MATE® PLUS

The Pedi Mate Plus includes the same features as the Pedi Mate and accommodates larger patients ranging in size from 10-80 lb (4.5-36.3 kg).

- Fully adjustable, five-point harness system securely holds patients, providing safe restraint for transport
- Rolls compactly for convenient storage and easy deployment
- Vinyl construction is nontoxic and easy-to-clean
- Three restraint straps easily attach to any cot



SHOP ONLINE

FERNO® NEO MATE

The Neo Mate Pediatric Restraint System adapts any ambulance cot to safely transport children ranging in size from 7-14 lb (3-6 kg).

- "Halo" Pad keeps infant's head stable
- Fully-adjustable, five-point harness system fits children firmly, and provides safe restraint during transport
- Three restraint straps easily attach to any cot
- Rolls up compactly for efficient storage and deployment



800.533.0523 www.boundtree.com

PARTNERS IN EMS

As your EMS-focused distributor, Bound Tree Medical has the products, services and experience required to meet your needs. For more information, contact your Bound Tree Medical Account Manager or call 800.533.0523 or go to www.BoundTree.com

Pediatric Transport Equipment Distribution

Aero Skagit

(3) Neo-Mates

(3) Pedi-Mate+

Anacortes Fire

(5) Neo-Mates

(5) Pedi-Mate+

Burlington Fire

(4) Neo Mates

(4) Pedi-Mate+

Mount Vernon Fire

(6) Neo Mates

(6) Pedi-Mate+

Sedro-Woolley Fire

(5) Neo Mates

(5) Pedi-Mate+

District 13

(2) Neo Mates

(2) Pedi-Mate+



Quotation

Quotation#:

Account Number: 219044-SHIP001 BILL-TO SKAGIT CO EMS

.

2911 E COLLEGE WAY STE C MT VERNON, WA 98273-8909 Ship Method: BEST WAY Payment Terms: NET 30

Contact Name Phone Number 05/05/2022

SHIP-TO SKAGIT CO EMS 2911 E COLLEGE WAY STE C MT VERNON, WA 98273-8909

Item	UOM	Description	Qty	Price	Ext.Price	Exp.Date
3250-11603		Child Transport, Ferno Neo Mate, Designed for Infants 3 to 6 kg (7-14 lb) *RED*	25	\$ 332.51	\$ 8,312.75	06/30/2024
3250-11503		Child Transport, Ferno Pedi-Mate Plus, Designed for Children 4.5 to 43.5 kg (10-100 lb)	25	\$ 332.51	\$ 8,312.75	06/30/2024

Quote Total \$16,625.50

Comments: Tax not included on this quote. Let me know if you have any questions!

Sunny Temple

Boundtree | Account Manager WA & AK 5000 Tuttle Crossing Blvd | Dublin, OH 43016 Phone: 425.245.2748 | Fax: sunny.temple@boundtree.com |

Sales tax will be applied to customers who are not exempt. Shipping charges will be prepaid and added to the invoice unless otherwise stated. This quotation is valid until the quote expires or the manufacturer's price to Bound Tree Medical increases.

To place an order, please visit our website at www.boundtree.com, login and add to your shopping cart or call (800) 533-0523 fax (800) 257-5713

Bound Tree Medical | 5000 Tuttle Crossing Blvd., Dublin Ohio| Telephone 800.533-0523